



unesco

United Nations
Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization

Organisation
des Nations Unies
pour l'éducation,
la science et la culture

Organización
de las Naciones Unidas
para la Educación,
la Ciencia y la Cultura

Организация
Объединенных Наций по
вопросам образования,
науки и культуры

联合国教育、
科学及文化组织

منظمة الأمم المتحدة
للتربية والعلم والثقافة

UNITWIN/UNESCO Chairs Programme

Professor Carlos Eduardo Barrera Díaz
Rector
Universidad Autónoma del Estado de
México
Instituto Literario 100
Col. Centro
Toluca
Mexico

Ref.: ED/FLI/22/201

01 Aug 2022

Dear Professor Barrera Díaz,

I am pleased to send to you enclosed two original copies of the Agreement between UNESCO and Universidad Autónoma del Estado de México, signed by our Director-General, to formally establish the UNESCO Chair on Vulnerability and Social Inclusion.

I would be grateful if you could co-sign both copies and return one original to UNESCO by 30 September 2022.

The Universidad Autónoma del Estado de México is authorized to use generic UNESCO Chair logo in its activities and communication materials, within the framework of the UNITWIN/UNESCO Chairs Programme. Kindly note that the logo must be used as is, alone and independently, without any other elements placed next to or around it. The Chair's own logo, if applicable, should be placed separately from, and not be juxtaposed to the UNESCO Chair logo.

Please note that the period of use of the UNESCO Chair logo is limited to the period of the Agreement and to any possible extension thereafter.

I am also pleased to inform you that UNESCO has approved the appointment of Professor Leonor Guadalupe Delgadillo Guzmán as Chairholder.

This UNESCO Chair is established for a period of four years.

The first progress report is due two years after the signature of the Agreement by both parties, followed by a final report at the end of the four-year term. Reports should follow the UNESCO template available at <https://en.unesco.org/unitwin-unesco-chairs-programme>.

Should the University wish to pursue the activities of the Chair beyond this initial period, a formal request to renew the validity of the Agreement must be addressed to UNESCO six months before the expiry date of the current Agreement. The decision to renew a Chair's Agreement is based, among others, on the positive evaluation of the reports on the activities carried out by the Chair.

Finally, I invite you and the Chair's team to contact the designated focal points Ms. Noro Andriamiseza Ingarao, Programme Specialist (email: n.andriamiseza@unesco.org), and Ms. Florence Migeon, Programme Specialist (email: f.migeon@unesco.org), Section of Education for Inclusion and Gender Equality, UNESCO Education Sector to explore possible cooperation between the Chair and UNESCO.

For all other issues, please contact the UNITWIN team at unitwin@unesco.org.

I wish this Chair full success in achieving its objectives.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Sobhi Tawil', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Sobhi Tawil (PhD)
Director
Future of Learning and Innovation